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Metropolitan Health Networks, Inc.

Corporate Office
Tel 561-805-8500 -
MEMO
SM
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To: Division of Corporations R 90 93%’%%%‘-—%%%{?@? i
From: Peter W. Feldman, Assistant to the President ey
Date; June 12, 2002 - :
Subject:

- prr 140,00 BeeR35.00
Articles of Dissolution

Enclosed please find Articles of Dissolution for the following corporations:
Metcare MIS, Inc.

Metcare of Treasure Coast, Inc.’
Metcare IX, Inc.

Nuclear Magnetic Imaging, Inc.
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Also enclosed is check # 006336 in the amount of $140.00 for filing fees regarding tire & E
above. IE:% E
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If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. =< o M B
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Peter W. Feldman

Assistant to the President
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ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION

Pursuant 1o section 607.1403, Florida Szazmes', this Florida profit corparation submits the
Jollowing ariicles of d:ssa!unau.

FIRST: The name of the corp
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SECOND: The date dissolution was authorized:

THIRD:  Adoption of Dissolution (CHECK ONE)

Dissolution was approved by the shareholders. The number of votes cast for cb.ssolunon
was sufficient for approval.
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0 Dissolution was approved by vote of the sharcholders through voting groups. ?p:ﬂ Z
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The following statement must be separately provided for each voting group ‘g—”ni -
entitled 10 voie separately on the plan to dissolve T =
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The number of Voies cast for dissolution was sufficient for approval by %?’;’i =
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of the Board, President, orn:ber offic=t)
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